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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Castlerea Landfill - Reg No H0394-0
Attachments: Submission on Draft Cert of Authorisation H0394-10.pdf

 

From: Pat Murtagh <PMurtagh@roscommoncoco.ie>  
Sent: Monday 2 November 2020 15:48 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Liam Bergin <LBergin@roscommoncoco.ie>; Annemarie Johnston <AJohnston@roscommoncoco.ie> 
Subject: Castlerea Landfill - Reg No H0394-0 
 
Re: Notification in accordance with Remediation 7(5) of the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicenced 
Waste Disposal and Recoverv Activitv) Regulations 2008, of a draft Certification of Authorisation in respect of the 
application for Certificate of Authorisation for Castlerea Landfill at Cloondacarra Ben, Castlerea, Countv Roscommon 
 
A Chara, 
 
I refer to the above and I attach  Roscommon County Councils representations to the draft Certificate of 
Authorisation for your attention. 
 
I should be obliged to receive an acknowledgement of our representations. 
 
Mise, le meas, 
 
 
 
Pat Murtagh, 
Senior Executive Officer, 
Environment, Corporate, Assets, Energy Management & Climate Change, 
Roscommon County Council, 
Aras an Chontae, 
Roscommon. 
F42 VR98. 
 
This message is for the named person's use only. If you received this message in error, please immediately delete it 
and all copies and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any 
part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender and not of Roscommon County Council.  
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